UNC GREENSBORO GENERAL EDUCATION COUNCIL MINUTES Friday, April 22, 2022 2:00 PM • Virtual Meeting

Members Present: Amy Harris Houk, Bruce Banks, Angela Bolte (for Omar Ali), Sarah Cervenak, Andrew Hudson, Jeremy Ingraham, Sara MacSween, Jessica McCall, Jodi Pettazzoni, Dana Saunders, Jennifer Stephens, Terry Wicks, Jonathan Zarecki

AGENDA ITEMS:

I. Approval of Minutes from March 18, 2022 and April 8, 2022 Motion to approve March 18, 2022 and April 8, 2022 meeting minutes (Zarecki, MacSween). Minutes approved

II. MAC Advisor Appeals

AH/63542 Advisor Appeal: Request to allow AP573 (3-AP Test Credit)/PSC 200 to satisfy MAC Critical Thinking in the Humanities and Fine Arts competency, Motion to reject (MacSween, Zarecki), request does not align with MAC CTI HFA competency. Motion approved

III. MAC Petitions for Transfer Credit

Approval of petition would grant a universal equivalency

- TP/14004 Petition for Transfer Credit: Request to allow ENV 362 to satisfy MAC Critical Thinking and Inquiry in the Natural Sciences competency. Motion to reject (MacSween, Zarecki), course does not align with CTI NS competency. Motion approved
- RD/13387 Petition for Transfer Credit: Request to allow Mathematics I to satisfy MAC Quantitative Reasoning competency. Motion to approve (Banks, Ingraham), motion approved
- JP/13077 Petition for Transfer Credit: Request to allow SOC 3344 to satisfy MAC Diversity & Equity through the Humanities and Fine Arts OR through the Social & Behavioral Sciences competency.

Motion to approve (Cervenak, Ingraham), motion approved

IV. MAC Course Proposal

- ATY 205 The World of the Neandertals MAC request: Global Engagement and Intercultural Learning through the Humanities and Fine Arts OR through the Social and Behavioral Sciences 8/27/21 Global Engagement request rejected. *Course does not seem to fit with the Global Engagement competency. Suggestion to revise the request to CTI in the Humanities or Fine Arts* OR revise focus of the course to meet Global Engagement SLOs. Additional information submitted for review. Motion to approve (Ingraham, McCall), motion approved with one abstention
- ASL 245 Introduction to the Deaf Community Request: Diversity & Equity through the Humanities and Fine Arts OR through the Social & Behavioral Sciences (eff. Fall 2023) Motion to table (Ingraham, McCall), course prerequisite (ASL 101) does not currently carry a MAC competency. Council will review in the fall with the ASL 101 request. Motion approved

V. Announcements/Other Items

- Review and approval of summer items Motion to allow chair and chair-elect to review and approve items as necessary over the summer.
- Credit hours of transfer courses (12963, 12964)
 After discussion, motion to rescind approval of previously approved petition requests 12963 and 12964 (Zarecki, Ingraham). These transfer courses are two credits. Motion approved
- April 8, 2022 retreat follow up Chair shared a summary of the IC/GEC retreat. Council Chair met with Regina McCoy to discuss the Faculty Fellow program and the summer re-boot. Many of the classes targeted for the summer re-boot are MAC courses, there may be a possibility to incorporate faculty fellows. We do not have a timeline for faculty fellows.

Chair thanked everyone for their patience and hard work this year. Please communicate with your units to let them know of vacancies.